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DATE: September 13, 2004 %

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director \A\

FROM: David P. Wheeler, Senior Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation (ﬂ/ /(W’
RE: Docket Nos. 040914-EI, 040915-EI and 040958-EI - Proposed tariff revisions to

allow waiver of service charges in times of natural disaster filed by Florida Power
& Light Co., Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Tampa Electric Co.

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to Item No. 18 at the September
21, 2004 Agenda Conference. Because these dockets were originally scheduled for the cancelled
September 7, 2004 Agenda Conference, both the Recommendation and Staff Analysis in Issue 4
contain a recommended effective date of September 7, 2004 for the revised tariffs. The proposed
oral modification would change the date to September 21, 2004 to correspond with the revised
agenda date, as shown below in type-and-strike format:

Issue 4: Should these dockets be closed?

Recommendation: Yes. If Issues 1, 2 and 3 are approved, the tariff revisions should become
effective on September 7 21, 2004. If a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of the
order, the tariffs should remain in effect pending resolution of the protest. If no timely protest is
filed, these dockets should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. (Helton)

Staff Analysis: Yes. If Issues 1, 2 and 3 are approved, the tariff revisions should become
effective on September 7 21, 2004. If a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of the
order, the tariffs should remain in effect pending resolution of the protest. If no timely protest is
filed, these dockets should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order.
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